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Dr. J. .. Scane, 
Assistant Dean, 
Faculty of Medicine.

i

Dear Dr. Ccane:-
I am__ 4.x. attaching herewith a

Medical _ Litra^ iirtoe^^r^Jttrarv 
concerning which I spoke
Memorandum

I ■

solely as are ®ad®and efficiency v0waras greater economyUniversity a3ya whM»he P?int of vie^ of the
as re flee tin- iv, Î? l9’ and are not to he taken 
administration of the‘^edica? Present
fo? SehfutSm1?n3t f0r a ^"«^pollcy7 
necessary after aiso2s8*on?“lfi9â “ 087 b®

I

reachftf? ^ . I.be?4eve tbat McGill has now
former < ni'ts development where the

McCi?! «J?”*-, ÎU1 y°“ Please refer it to the 
®dical library Committee and I should

ZZÎL t0 h5ve the matte discussed at the next meeting of the Faculty
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Yours aithfully,
■
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*Principal.
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